Sarah Kits

From: French, Keith <Keith.French@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 February 2013 1558

To: Sarah Kits

Subject: Draft licencing policy

| have read the "draft licencing policy” and asked colleagues for comment. | can confirm that { am happy with the
changes and do not wish to make any further comment.

Regards

K French

Head Forest Keeper

Epping Forest

02085321010
Keith.french@cityoflondon.gov.uk
www.cityoffondon.gov.uk/epping
www.twitter.com/coleppingforest
The Warren

Loughton

Essex

1G10 4RW

THIS B-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONF IDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-majl. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
Als within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http:/www.cityoflondon.sov.uk




Sarah Kits

From: Enquiries, Unit <enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 February 2013 13:28

To: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Subject: 130212/MB12 RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation
Attachments: UCENSING POLICY 2012.doc

Dear Sarah

Thank you for your enquiry regarding your Licensing Consultation.

For your information, | have passed your guery to our local External Relations Team (Planning and Corporate
Services) for advice. They will check whether we hold this information and they will be in touch with you shortly, The
External Relations team have 20 working days from the date we receive your enquiry to provide a response, and they

will get this to you as soon as possible.

Should you wish to contact them in the meantime, their details are below. Piease quote your Enguiry Ref
130212/MB12 in your correspondence with us.

zxternal Relations

Planning and Corporate Services
Environment Agency

South East Region, North East Thames Area
Apolla Court

2 Bishops Square Business Park

St Albans Road West

HATFIELD

AL10 9EX

Tel: 03708 506506

Kind Regards

Matthew Bembridge

Customer Service Advisor

Email Enquiries Unit

National Customer Contact Centre

“art of National Operations

~nwvironment Agency

Tel: 03708 506506

Website: www.environment-agency.gov. uk/

Follow us on

We would realily like to know what you think of our customer service. Please can you spare five minutes to
complete our short survey; your feedback will help us identify where we need to improve.

The survey is completely anonymous.

http://feedback.environmentagencv.uk.com/s/ HZwQiDVeYzGSx37

From: Sarah Kits (GCSX) [mailto:skits@eppingforestdc.gcsx.gov.uk}

Sent: 07 February 2013 16:23

To: 'eric@ericpickles.com’; 'lainge@parliament.uk'; ‘halfon4harlow@roberthalfon.com'; 'info@equity.org.uk’;
Enquiries, Unit; ‘enquiry@efct.info'; 'aiden.thomas@eppingpct.nhs.uk‘; 'anthony.marsh@essexamb.nhs.uk';

1



Sarah Kits

From: Richard Gardiner

Sent: 08 February 2013 09:10

To: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation
Dear Sarah

Thank you for your email. | have no comments on the proposed changes.

Regards

Richard Gardiner
Environment & Neighbourhood Manager

Email: rgardiner@eppingforestde.gov.uk

Tel. (Direct): 01992 564089

“ontact Centre: 01992 564608

£pping Forest District Council

Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4B7

For more information on the Environment & Neighbourhood Team, click on the following link:

www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/environment-and—neiﬁhbourhoodswteam

From: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Sent: 07 February 2013 16:22

To: 'communications@bartsheaith.nhs.uk'; ‘peter.jones@essex.pnn.police.uk’; Richard Gardiner; Steven Harcher;
licenceapplications@essexcc.gov.uk'; ‘Richard.Bulmer@hse.gov.uk’;
"i'SInformatfonAndBusinessSupportTeam@essexcc.gov.uk'; ‘he.command@essex-fire.gov.uk'; David Baker;
‘jenny.sampson@environment—agency.gov.uk'; helen.madden@northeastessex.nhs.uk;
'stephen.carpenter@uk.mcd.com'; ‘forest-vbadmin@vaef.org.uk'; ‘paul.lawry@dft.gsi.gov.uk’;
‘eppingforest@cityoflondon.gov.uk’; ‘mail@westessexpct.nhs.uk'; contact@loughton-tc.gov.uk;
'richard.james@walthamabbey—tc—gov.uk'; epping@dioceseofbrentwood.org; richard@ioughtonchurches.org.uk
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation

ear Sir/Madam

As a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003, licensing authorities are required to consult on their licensing policies
every five years. This also incorporates any changes to the Act. Please note all changes are in bold or have been

crossed through.

You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft licensing policy. 1 would be grateful if you would read it a let me
have your thoughts and comments.

In order for me allow Council Members enough time to consider your comments | must ask that | receive them by 20
March 2013,

You can either send your comments by post to: The Licensing Section, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex CM16
4BZ or alternatively you can email your comments to skits@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Thank you for spending the time to consider this matter and if | can be of any assistance piease contact me.

Yours faithfully,



Sarah Kits

From: Caroline Wiggins (GCSX)
Sent; 13 March 2013 15:21
To: Sarah Kits

Subject: FW: Licencing Policy

Sarah please note the comments re the Licensing Consultation

regards
Caroline Wiggins
01992 564122

From: Marc Jordan fmailto:Marc.Jordan@essex.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 07 March 2013 13:00

To: Caroline Wiggins (GCSX)

Subject: Licencing Policy

Caroline,
I was today asked to review the EFDC Licencing strategy for 2012 — 2017.

| see no issues with the policy and raise no objections or concerns.

In regards to us meeting and you buying biscuits,
I have a meeting tomorrow morning with councillors from Waltham Abbey so | don’t know what time | will be free,

are you and your team free Next Monday or Friday?

Regards

Marc Jordan

Inspector 70392 Jordan

Loughton, Epping, Waltham Abbey & Ongar

Neighbourhood Policing Team Inspector

Loughton Police Station

ext 313120

‘01 'Essex Police new non-emergency telephone number’

follow @InspMarclordan on twitter for latest news and stories

If you are calling from outside Essex Police please dial 0300 333 4444 or 101 and key in the above extension number when

asked.

My Neighbourhood Constable is Pe 71045 Leigh Munden, who's yours?? To find out and also know what is happening in your
neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood policing team visit www.essex.police.uk/my neighbourhood.aspx and

enter your postcode

Privileged/Confidential Information and/or Copyright Material may be contained in this e-mail.

The Information and Material is intended for the use of the intended addressee. If you are not the intended addressee,
or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may not copy or deliver it to anyone else or
use it in any unauthorised manner. To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this e-mail by mistake,
advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail software.

Essex Police operate security software which can result in e-mails entering and leaving essex police being retained,
opened and assessed {o ensure compliance with internal and national policies. This procedure operates to safeguard
the integrity of Essex Police information systems and any related links. You are advised to send sensitive material
that you consider to be private and confidential by alternative means.



Sarah Kits

From: Andy Hodges (Watch Man B, WFS, HECC) <andy.hodges@essex-fire.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 March 2013 11:21

To: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Subject: Licensing Policy 2013

Hello Sarah, sorry for the delay in replying to your email regarding consuliation.
At present we have no observations or comments to make,
Kind regards

Andy Hodges

Station Officer

Workplace fire safety officer

Essex County Fire and Rescue Service
West Area Command - Service Delivery
lel: 01279 420841

Mobile: 07979 640010

E-mail: andy.hodges@essex-fire.qov.uk

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Doing more than we ever have done to make Essex safer.

http://www.essex-fire. gov.uk

This email may contain personal and confidential information and as such may be protected by the Data
Protection Acts 1998. It is intended only for the person indicated. Do not copy or send it to anyone else or
use it in any way unless you are authorised to do so otherwise you may be acting unlawfully. If you receive
this E-Mail by mistake, please ignore it and E-Mail a reply to advise the sender immediately. Copyright in
“1is E-Mail either belongs to Essex County Fire and Rescue Service or this use has been approved by the

Copyright hoider.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legai purposes.



Sarah Kits

From: Richard Morgan <richard@littlefaggoters. wanadoo.co.uk>
Sent: 10 February 2013 20:37

To: Sarah Kits

Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation

Dear Sarah

Thank you for your e-mail regarding the Council' draft Licensing policy.
thave read this through and am quite happy with the amendments stated in bold capitals,
Kind regards

Ciir Richard Morgan



Sarah Kits

From: Assistant Ongar <Assistant.0ngar@ongartow:wcouncii.gov.uk>
Sent; 07 March 2013 14:41

To: Licensing

Cc: Brian Surtees

Subject: EFDC DRAFT STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

Having reviewed the above document, Ongar Town Council have no major comments to make on the policy and
regards many of the changes as being beneficial and welcome the Council's willingness to inform local, town and
parish councils of applications relevant to their specific area.

Regards.

Eileen Gough
Administration Assistant
Ongar Town Council
Bansons Way

Ongar

Essex CMS5 9AS

Email: assistant@onqartowncouncii,qov.uk

Telephone: 01277 365348
Fax: 01277 362315

Website: www.essexinfo.net/ongartowncouncil




Sarah Kits

From; Ken Angold-Stephens <ken.angold-stephensl@ntlworld.com>
Sent; 08 February 2013 15:32

To: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation

Dear Sarah

Just a few minor points.

Shouid paragraph 1.24 make it clear that using the same objection but under different licensing objectives is not
repetitious and that the arbiter of whether an objection is repetitious is the Council (either the licensing officer or

legal advisor)?

1.44 Should this read ‘the grounds on which a renewal is reqguested’ rather than the ‘grounds for renewal’?

And

6.5 There needs to be a comma after ‘schedule’ and again after ‘inappropriate’ and inappropriate is one word.

That is aif { can find.
Thanks
Ken

From: Sarah Kits (GCSX) [mai!to:skits@eggingforestdc.gcsx.gov.uk]
Sent: 07 February 2013 16:22

To: 'community.protection@eastherts,gov.uk'; ken@angold-stephens.co,uk: ‘kfcavey@btinternet.com’;
‘richard.d.bassett@ntiworid.com’; 'tonyboyce@aol.com’; ‘heatherbrady@hotmail.co.uk’; ‘wsbh@hotmail.co.uk';

‘cilr.g.chambers@gmail.com’; ‘kewalchana@yahoo.co.uk'; '‘tony@churchspires.com’; ‘rcohenefdc@hotmail.com';
finns@live.co.uk’; “leongirling@gmail.com’; ‘annegrigg@live.co.uk'; ‘hartjmh@bloomberg.net’;
Jjennie.hart@loughtonresidents.co.uk'; 'derek-eliane@d-e-jacobs.fsnet.co.uk'; david.johnSon@virgin.net;
sue.jones193@ntiworld.com; 'helen@samkane.co.uk’; clir.ps.keska@hotmail.co.uk; jknapman@msn.com:
yogard@hotmail,co.uk; [tleonard@aol.com:; al.lion@btinternet.com; 'professormann@sky.com';

heath.lands@btinternet.com; lillianmitchell@sky.com; gagan.mohindra@chromexgroup.com; spackford@hotmail,com;
john.philipl@ntlworld.com; caroline pond@hotmail.com; clirbrianrolfe@hotmail.co.uk; bpsandler@aoi.com;
marysartin@yahoo.com; peterispencer@hotmail.com; dave stallan@tesco.net; sydstavrou@yahog,com;
‘traceythomas210@msn.com’; hal-7@hotmail.co.uk; gary.waller@which.pet; 'webber@live.co.uk';
sylvia_watson@btconnect.com; antonywatts@googlemail.com; clir.elizabeth,webster@essex.gov.uk; Chris Whitbread;

janet.whitehouse@eflibdems.org.uk'; jon@jonwhitehouse.org.uk; david.wixley@talktalk.net;
‘nevillewright64@hotmail.com’; wyatt iohni@sky,com

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation
Dear Sir/Madam

As a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003, licensing authorities are required to consult on their licensing policies
every five years. This also incorporates any changes to the Act. Please note all changes are in bold or have been

crossed through.

You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft licensing policy. 1 would be grateful if you would read it alet me
have your thoughts and comments.

In order for me aliow Council Members enough time to consider your comments | must ask that | receive them by 20
March 2013.



Sarah Kits

From: Glen Chipp

Sent: 01 March 2013 10:57

To: Sarah Kits

Subject: Licensing Policy
Attachments: LECENSING POLICY 2012.doc
Sarah,

Some suggested amendments in tracked changes

Glen Chipp

Chief Executive

Epping Forest District Council
Telephone: 01992 564758

Email: gchipp@eppingforestdc.cov.uk




STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICY

Made under section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003

This policy shall come into force on 2012 and will be reviewed
not later than 2017

Epping Forest District Council
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1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Licensing Objectives

1.5

16

1.7

1.8

Consultation, Strategies and Policies

Purpose and Scope

Epping Forest District Council (‘the Council’}) is the licensing authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’). This policy relates to all those licensing activities
identified as falling within the provisions of the Act, including granting premises
licences, ciub premises certificates, temporary events and personal licences in
the district in respect of the sale and/or supply of alcohol and/or the provision of
regulated entertainment and late night refreshment.

The Act requires that the Council publish a 'Statement of Licensing Policy’ that
sets out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act and to
regulate licensable activities on, and in the vicinity of, licensed premises. ;{
This ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ has been prepared in accordance with .. L1

the provisions of the 2003 Act and having regard to the guidance issued "“"LDEIGted:This

under Section 182 of the Act, | Deleted: ‘Statement of
ticensing Policy’ has been

prepared in accordance with
the Acty

This Statement of Licensing Policy has been produced in consultation with
the Chief Police Officer for Essex, the Fire and Rescue Authority and bodies
representing local holders of premises licences, club premises certificates
and personal licences, businesses and residents of the area. [THe will
be t less than five years, or ifi the light of significant changes to ‘
legislation or circumstances, whichever is so ﬁ s

The Act requires that the Council carry out its various ficensing functions so as to
promote the foliowing four licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

spropriate. use the full
: easures availabie to it includ ntilegislation. ]TheCouncﬂ C
will work closely with the police, the fire aut ority, businesses, community

representatives and local people in meeting these objectives.

There are a number of other Council and Government policies, strategies,
responsibilities, and guidance documents that have been considered in the
formuiation of this licensing policy and which will be taken into account in its
implementation.

Applicants must be able to demonstrate that they have considered the four
licensing objectives within their operating schedule. Applicants know their
premises best and will be expected to address all aspects relevant to the
individual style of their premises. Consideration must be given to all of the
licensing objectives. There are m
applicants to achieve thi
e | éasiires af




1.9 In deveioping this Policy Statement, the Council consulted widely. Along with
the statutory consultees (the Chief Police Officer for the District and the Essex
County Fire and Rescue Service), the views of existing licence holders,
businesses, voluntary groups and residents were also taken into account.
Due consideration was given to the views of all those who responded to that
consultation process.

Details of the consultation on this policy are attached as Appendix 2.

110 The Council will take account of the guidance and strategies fisted below (or
any replacement guidance or strategy) when preparing its policies and in its
decision making.

»  Environmental Heaith Enforcement Policy
*  Enforcement Concordat
o The Corporate Plan

Other Responsibilities

*  Responsibilities under Anti Social Behaviour Act 2003
¢  Equality Act 2010

Guidance Documents

» Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003

* A practical guide for dealing with Alcohol related problems issued by the
Home Office
Home Office - Safer Clubbing Guide

e LACORS - A Practical Guide fo Test Purchasing

*  Any future documents issued relating to the Private Security Industry Act
2001, for example liaison or information sharing protocols

Any documentation relating specifically to temporary events such as:

e The Event Safety Guide: A Guide to Health, Safety and Welfare at Music
and Similar Events (HSE 1999)

Managing Crowds Safely’

Steps to Risk Assessment: Case Studies (HSE 1998) ISBN 0716 150804
The Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds

Safety Guidance for Street Arts, Carnivals, Processions and Large-scale
Outdoor Performances Independent Street Arts Network copies of which
may be obtained through

ww.streetartsnetwork.org.uk/gages/gublications.htm

1.11  The Council will have regard to, and consuit with those involved with, local
crime prevention, planning, transport, tourism, race equality and cultural
strategies. Review or amendment to the documents listed in 110 willbe .| Deleted: these strategios j
considered for any impact on this Statement of Licensing Policy. ~--{ Deleted: thoir )

112 Furthermore, arrangements will be made for the Licensing Committee to receive
reports, when appropriate, on the needs of the local tourist economy to ensure
that these are refiected in their considerations. The Licensing Committee will
also be gpprised of the local empioyment situation and the need for new , ,,.--'{Seleted: appraised j

investment and employment, where appropriate.



113 To ensure proper integration with the Council's planning policies, the Licensing
Committee will provide reports to the Development Controf Committee, where
appropriate, on the situation regarding licensed premises in the area, including

the generai impact of alcohol refated crime and disorder, to enable the

Development Control Committee to have regard to such matters when making its

decisions,

Equality Duty

1.14  The Council recognises its responsibilities under the Equality Act 2012 to

have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination,
harassment and victimization; to advance equality of opportunity; and
foster good relations between persons with the characteristics
mentioned in the Act. These characteristics are age, disability, gender

reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and
sexual orientation. The impact of this policy on its services will be monitored

through the Council's Equality scheme 2012-2018. This Statement of
Licensing Policy has been assessed to take account of equality issues,

Regulated Entertainment

1.15

1.16

As part of implementing local cultural strategies, proper account/consultation
wili be taken of the need to encourage and promote in suitable locations, a
broad range of entertainment, particularly live music, dancing and theatre for
the wider cultural benefit of communities.

If representations are made concerning the potential for disturbance in a
particuiar neighbourhood, the Councif's consideration where disturbance is
likely to be of limited gxtent will be balanced against the wider benefits to the
community. When attaching conditions the Council will also be aware of the
need to avoid measures that might deter live music, dancing or theatre by

imposing indirect costs of a substantial nature,

Applications

1.17

1.18

In determining a licence application, the overriding principle adopted by the
Council will be that each application will be determined on its merits, taking
into account:

*  The Licensing Act 2003 and the four licensing objectives; =~

«  Government Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003;

»  Supporting reguiations:

*  This statement of Licensing Poiicy; and

. IJJ@‘,ﬁ??&!@ﬁ')ﬁiiQQ@i?W.Qf,th@,}?_r_@mié,"?ﬁﬁ[‘_@.thQQP?!’ﬁ'_fin,g,P,Jﬁﬁ_ﬁu.bmitt‘?d__

by the applicant.

The Councii requires the applicants to satisfactorily address the licensing

.,—v{Dele'ced: extent,

’,,.»--{Deleted:t

_..-{ Deleted: ¢

objectives, from the design of the premises through to the daily operation of the

business, in their Operating Plans, which must be submitted with their
application,



1.1 Nothing in this Statement of Policy wilt:

* Undermine the rights of any person to apply under the Act for a variation of
permissions and have the application considered on its individual merits;

+  Override the right of any person to make representations on any application
or seek a review of a licence or ceriificate where they are permitted to do so
under the Act;

* Prevent any person from applying for a variety of permissions under the Act.

120  So far as possible, this policy will not duplicate existing legislation and
regulatory regimes that already place obligations on employers and operators
e.g. The Health & Safety at Work etc Act 1974, The Environmental Protection
Act 1990, equalities legisiation, and the Fire Safety Regulatory Reform Order
2005. Conditions in respect of public safety will only be attached to licences if
they are necessary for the promotion of & licensing objective.

1.21

al Deleted: neutral j
by locdl residents

122 In all cases, the applicants and those making representations have a right to
appeal to the magistrates’ court against any decision made by the Council.

Representations

1.23  Responsible Authorities may make representations on applications, so far as
they relate to the promotion of the four licensing objectives, and request
reviews once licences have been granted. Representations must be
evidentially based.

The Responsible Authorities are:

¢ The relevant licensing authority or any other licensing authority in
whose area part of the premises is situated.

¢ Chief Officer of Police,
JheFire and Rescue Authority, . (Dletedite

* .[he Enforcing Agency for health and safety purposes, the local authority . ~-{ Deleted: the
responsible for environmental health,

* JIhe local planning authority, the authority responsible for minimising or .--~{ Deleted: the
preventing the risk of pollution

* he Child Protection Authority, . { Deleted: he
«£he Primary Care Trusts (when the relevant provisions of the new . ~{ Deleted: the
Health and Social Care Act 2012 are brought into force, their
replacement)
* .Ihe local weights and measures authority (trading standards). R T - )

1.24




1.25

1 Culture; nd Sport
ntissugd guidance) for assistance asto whether a
elevant|

In the absence of any representations the licence must be granted and any
representations must be heard at a hearing of the Licensing Sub-committee.

Conditions

1.26

1.27

Licence conditions will be tailored to the individual apptication and eniy-those
Reeessary appropriate to meet promote the ficensing objectives will be
imposed. Licence conditions will not be imposed where other

as-appropriate~ The Council may create its own pool of conditions to assist
applicants.

Any conditions arising from the operating schedule or as a result of
representations will be focused on the direct impact of the activities taking
place at the licensed premises, on members of the public living, working or

engaged in normal activity in the area concerned and which are within the
control of the individual licensees and others with relevant authorisations.

Administration, Exercise and Delegation of Functions

1.28

1.29

1.30

1.31

The powers of the Council under the Act may be carried out by the Licensing
Committee, by a Sub-Committee or by one or more officers acting under
delegated authority.

With the exception of the approval and review of its Licensing Policy,
decisions on licensing matters will be taken in accordance with an approved
scheme of delegation aimed at underiining the principles of timely, efficient
and effective decision-making. A table setting out how we will approach this
is aftached at Appendix 1.

The Licensing Committee will receive regutar reports regarding licences
determined by officers under delegated powers, in order to maintain an
overview of the general situation.

The Licensing Committee will expect individual applicants to address the
licensing objectives in their Operating Plan, having regard fo the type of
premises, the licensable activities to be provided, the operational procedures,
the nature of the location and the needs of the local community.




peh'Gy#%here%—anwndieatien%hat—mgalatedenteﬁainment—is-«beiﬂgﬁetewed
byt isione,

Cumuiative Impact of a Concentration of Licensed Premises

1.33

1.34

1.35

1.36

1.37

1.38

Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the
licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated

in one area.

The cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the licensing
objectives is a matter that the Council can take into account. This will not be
confused with ‘need’, which relates more to the commercial demand for a
particular type of premises, and is therefore a matter for planning
consideration and does not form part of this Licensing Policy Statement.

The Council may receive representations from either a Responsible Authority
or any interested party, (both defined by the Act), that the cumulative impact
of new licences is leading to an area becoming saturated with premises of
certain type, making it a focal point for large groups of people to gather, and
thereby creating exceptional problems of disorder and nuisance over and
above the impact from the individual premises themselves. In such cases,
the issue of cumutative impact may be taken into account when considering
the individual merits of any application.

The Council will not operate a quota of any kind which would pre-determine
any appfication, nor will it seek to impose general limitations on trading hours
in particular areas. Instead, regard will be given to the individual
characteristics of the premises concerned within a given area. ltis
recognised that pubs, nightciubs, restaurants, hotels, theatres, and other
clubs all sell alcohol, serve food and provide entertainment but with
contrasting styles and characteristics. Proper regard will be had o those
differences and the impact they are likely to have on the local community.

In determining whether to adopt a ‘cumulative impact' policy for a particular
area the Council may, amongst other things:

. Qa_tb.g.r;@videnge,qf,!_qs;a!.qrimﬁ_anqqiﬁg_r_@l_qrﬁtatiﬁtiﬁﬁ,.incluq_ing_.,,

statistics on specific types of crime and crime hotspots;
ather evidence of environmental health complaints particularly in

* Gather evidence of environmental health complaints particularly in

* Gather evidence of health-related statistics such as alcohol-re|
emergency attendances and hospital admissions

* Identify the area from which problems are arising and the boundaries of
that area;

¢ Make an assessment of the causes:

»  Adopt a policy about future applications for premises within that area,

V}),m—'[’l}eleted: gather

,

R G)aleted: gather

-

‘,nLDeleted: gather o
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The Council recognises however, that as well as the licensing function there are

a number of other mechanisms for addressing issues of unruly behaviour that

occur away from licensed premises. The Council recognises that licensing law is

not a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals
once they are away from the premises and beyond the direct control of the
licence holder.

Advice and Guidance



1.39

1.40

The Council recognises the valuable cultural, social and business importance
that premises and events requiring a licence under the Licensing Act provide
and welcomes the diversity of activities that are provided by licence holders.
For this reason, pre-application discussions will be encouraged to assist
applicants to develop their operating schedule. The Council, Essex Police
and/or Essex County Fire and Rescue Service will offer as much advice and
guidance to applicants, as resources permit.

The Council will also seek to liaise with applicants and/or mediate between
applicants and others who may make representations, o achieve a
satisfactory outcome for all involved, wherever possible and where resources
permit. Where an applicant considers that mediation and liaison may be likely
or probable, it is recommended that the applicant discuss his proposal with
the licensing depariment/section and those from who they think
representations are likely prior to submitting their application. Once an
application has been lodged, there are statutory timescales imposed upon the
application and determination process, which restrict the opportunity for such
discussions, liaison and mediation,

Reviews

1.41

1.42

1.43

1.44

A Responsible Authority and/or interested other parties can trigger a review of
& premises licence or ciub premises certificate but an evidentiary basis would
be required to be presented to the Licensing Authority. Representations
received must be relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives and
submitted in writing. Representations must not be frivolous or vexatious.

The Act provides a mechanism for reviewing Premises Licences where
problems associated with achieving the Licensing Objectives occur.
However, no more than one review from an interested party will normally be
permitted within any 12 month period on similar grounds, except in
exceptional and compelling circumstances or where it arises following a
Closure Order.

In addition where premises are associated with serious crime or serious
disorder a senior police officer {Superintendent or above) may apply for a
summary review of the premises licence which may result in ;-

(8  The modification of the conditions of the premises ficence; .

(b)  The exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scopeofthe .-

licence;

(¢} The removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; .-

(d)  Jhesuspension of the licence.

The initial decision may be determined in the absence of the premises licence
holder. A review hearing must then take place within 28 days.

Where an-tnterested any Party applies for a review, the Licensing Authority

has to be satisfied that
and that the grounds are relevant. There is no appeal to the decision of the

Authority other than by way of judicial review.
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1.45

1.47

1.48

The Licensing Authority accepts that in exceptional circumstances, an
Interested Party may not wish to provide his/her personal details to the
licence or certificate holder. In those circumstances an Interested Party might
consider providing the relevant Responsible Authority with details of how they
consider the licensing objectives are being undermined so that the
Responsible Authority can apply for a review.

Where possible and appropriate the Council, Essex Police and/or Essex Fire
Service will give early warning to licence holders of any concerns about
problems identified at premises and of the need for improvement.

No more than one review from interested parties will be normally permitted
within any 12 month period on similar grounds except in exceptional and
compelling circumstances.

Enforcement

1.49

1.50

1.61

2.1

The Council delivers a wide range of enforcement services aimed at
safeguarding the environment and the community and at providing a 'leve!
playing field’ on which businesses can fairly trade. The administration and
enforcement of the licensing regime is one of these services. The Council
has adopted the Government's Enforcement Concordat designed to ensure
effective and efficient public protection services. Specifically, the Council is
committed to the principles of good inspection and enforcement practice and
recognises the Hampton principles by carrying out its regulatory functions in a
fair, open and consistent manner.

Once licensed, it is essential that premises are maintained and operated so
as to ensure the continued promotion of the licensing objectives, and
compliance with the specific conditions of their licence and their Operating
Plan. The Council will make arrangements to monitor premises and take
appropriate enforcement action to ensure this.

The Council has established an enforcement protocol with Essex Police,
Essex County Fire and Rescue Service and (Essex County Coungcil) Trading
Standards on enforcement issues. This protocol provides for the targeting of
resources towards high-risk premises and activities that require greater
attention, while providing a lighter touch in respect of low risk premises,

Licensing Objectives

The following sections set out the Council's Policy relating to the four
licensing objectives:

* Ihepreventionofcrimeanddisorder;  {Deleted: e )
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3.1

4.1

5.1

62

6.3

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

When considering Crime & Disorder applicants should look to include in their
Operating Plan measures o control problems associated with this as required:

e  Effective training and supervision of staff
*  Adoption of best practice guidance (e.g. Safer Clubbing, The National
Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy Toolkit, Pub watch schemes, CCTV, Drug

Awareness)
Public Safety

When considering Public Safety the applicant should consider whether it is
necessary to address the following in their Operating Plan:

¢  Suitable and sufficient risk assessments:

» Effective and responsible management of premises;

¢ Adoption of best practice guidance (e.g. Guide to Fire Precautions in
Licensed Premises).

Public Nuisance

When considering prevention of public nuisance applicants should consider what
measures may be necessary and should take account of the following:

¢ Adoption of best practice guidance (e.g. Good Practice Guide on the Control
of Property, Noise, published by BBPA);
Ensuring customers leave quietly;
Instaliation of sound proofing.

Protection of Children from Harm

The Council recognises the great variety of premises for which licences may
be sought. These will include theatres, cinemas, restaurants, pubs,
nightclubs, cafes, takeaways, community halls and schools. Access by
chifdren to all types of premises will not be limited in any way unless it is
considered necessary to do so in order to protect them from harm.

When deciding whether to limit access to children or not, the Council wili

judge each application on its own individual metits. Examples that may give
rise to concern in respect of children would include premises where:

Lhere is a known association with drug teking or dealing;
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Jhere have been convictions of members of the current staff at the

premises for serving alcohol to those under 18:
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Jhe supply of alcohol for consumption is the exclusive or primary ..

purpose of the services provided at the Premises.

In the case of premises which are used for film exhibitions, conditions will be
imposed restricting access only to those who meet the required age limit in
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6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.1

line with any certificate granted by the British Board of Fitm Classification or,
in specific cases, a certificate given to the film by the Council itseif.

Where a farge number of children are likely to be present on any licensed
premises, for exampie, a children’s show or pantomime, then conditions will
be imposed requiring the presence of an approptiate number of adult staff to
ensure the children’s safety and their protection from harm.

Venue operators seeking premises licenses and club premises
certificates should consider including in their operating schedules
particularly where their own risk assessments have determined that the
presence of children is undesirable or in appropriate conditions which
could inclyde —

A limit on the hours when children may be present;

A limitation or exclusion when certain activities may take place;
The requirement to be accompanied by an adult:

Limiting access to parts of the premises;

An age limitation.

& & & o o

The Council will not impose any condition that specifically requires access for
children to be provided at any premises. Where no restriction or limitation is
imposed the issue of access will remain a matter for the discretion of the
individual licensee or club. In all cases, it is expected that the applicant will
have considered the protection of children in their Operating Plan. The
Councit commends the Portman Group Code of Practice on the Naming,
Packaging and Promotion of Alcoholic Drinks and would expect applicants to
consider the Code in their Operating Plan.

[n the case of premises giving film exhibitions the Gouncil would expect
licensees or clubs to include in their operating schedules arrangements for
restricting children from age-restricted films as classified according to the
recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification.

The competent responsible authority in refation to the protection of children
from harm is the Essex County Council's Children’s Safeguarding Service.

Licensing Hours

The Council recognises that tonger licensing hours may be in the interests of
the community by avoiding concentrations of disturbance from customers
leaving premises whilst ensuring that nuisance is minimised to local residents.
Premises will generally be able to se!! alcohol during the hours they are
permitted to open. Entertainment providers may provide a range of
entertainment during their operating hours. When issuing a licence, however,
stricter conditions are likely to be imposed with regard to noise control in the
case of premises situated in largely residential areas.

Contact Details

Further information concerning all aspects of licensing can be obtained from our
website:  www.eppingforestde gov.uk

or

Licensing Section
Corporate Support Services

12



Epping Forest DC

Civic Offices Tel: 01892 5684034
iigh St Fax: 01992 578018
Epping Essex CM16 4B2 Email: licensing@eppingforestde.gov.uk
Delegation of Functions Appendix 1
Matter to be dealt with Fuil Committee | Sub Committee | Officers
Application for personal if a police if no objection
licence objection made
Application for personal All cases
licence with unspent
convictions
Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant
licence/club premises representation representation
certificate made made
Application for If a relevant If no relevant
provisiona!l statement representation representation
made made
Application to vary If a relevant if no relevant
premises licence/ciub representation representation
premises certificate made made
Application to vary If a police All other cases
designated premises objection
supervisor
Reqguest to be removed Al cases
as designated premises
SUpervisor
Application for transfer If a police All other cases
of premises licence objection
Applications for interim If a police All other cases
Authorities objection
Application to review All cases
premises licence/club
premises certificate
Decision on whether a All cases
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc
Decision to object when All cases
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the
application
Decision to object when All cases
focal authority is acting as a
Responsible Authority
Determination of an police All cases
objection fo a
tempaorary event notice
Decision whether to consuit All cases
other responsible authorities on
minor variation
Determination of minor variation All cases

13




All policy matters except the
formulation of the statement of
licensing policy

All cases
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Consultation

Appendix 2

Consultation will be undertaken with those listed below. The maijority of those being
contacted via email and the remainder by post. A copy of the draft policy will be
available on the EFDC website. All comments received will be considered and the
results of the consultation published on the EFDC website. The consultation period

will be three months,

Arriva Bus Company

Arts Council England
Association of Licensed Retailers
Attwater & Liell Solicitors

Berwin Leighton Paisner Solicitors
British Transport Police

Butler & Mitchells Brewers
Churches and Religious Groups
Citizens Advice Bureau
Consumers Association

Cooley Partnership

Campaign for the Protection of Rural England
Curwens Solicitors

Council for Voluntary Services
Crime and Disorder Strategy Panel
East Herts DC

EFDC Counciliors

EFDC Senior Officers

Eleanor Laing MP

Environment agency

Epping Forest Conservators
Epping Forest PCT

Epping Magistrates

Equity

Eric Pickles MP

Essex Ambulance NHS Trust
Essex County Councit

Essex Fire & Rescue

Essex Police

Essex Probation Service

Essex Tourist Bodies

Fosket Marr Gadsby & Head

General Municipal and Boitermakers Union
Hammonds Solicitors

Healith and Safety Executive Essex
Jarmans Solicitors

Laurel Pub Co

L ea Valtey Park Authority

Limes Farm Synagogue

Local Chambers of Commerce

Local Council Liaison Committee
Local Round Tables

Local Taxi Operators

Loughton Residents Association

LUL Transport for London

Mcmullens Brewery

Musicians Union

Parish and Town Councils

Police & Community Consultative Group
Princess Alexanda NHS Trust

Ridleys Brewerys

Robert Haifon MP

Rural Community Council of Essex
Scottish & Newcastie Retail
Somerfield Supermarkets

Spirit Group Brewery

Transport and General Workers Union
Town Centre Partnerships

Union of Shop, Distributive and Allied Workers
Unison

Licensed Victuallers Association
Whiskers & Co Solicitors

Whipps Cross NHS Trust

Al current holders of liquor, public
entertainment, private places of entertainment,
cinemas, theatre and late night refreshment
houses licences within the district.

Z/CSSIBUREAUILICENSING/WEBSITE/LICENSING ACT 2008 FORMS/LICENSING POLICY 2012
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Sarah Kits

From: Sarah Kits

Sent: 15 March 2013 09:59

To: Julie Chandler

Cc: Derek MacNab; Kim Tuckey
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation
Hello julie,

My apologies, 1 did indeed mean the Head of Child Protection at Essex County Council.

With regard to the Licensing Committee and Premises Licences, members of the Authority would consider any
representations made by Child protection; they are able to stipulate conditions independently of Members and
these are always attached to the Licence when granted. So, through this, Members are advised by the Responsible

Authorities if a representation is made.

should the application receive any representations from any of the Responsible Authorities or members of the
public, it is automatically referred to Licensing Sub-Committee.

Thank you for your further comments, | will make sure that both emails are forwarded on and taken into
consideration.

Kind regards

Sarah Kits
Licensing Compliance Officer

& 01992 564403
" Sskits@eppingforestde.gov.uk
www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

From: lulie Chandier

Sent: 15 March 2013 09:19

To: Sarah Kits

Cc: Derek MacNab; Kim Tuckey

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation

Hi Sarah,

Thanks for your prompt response.
Just checking -are you referring to the 'Head of Child Protection' at Essex County Council in your email?

Also, if the Licensing Committee are responsible for taking a decision on whether someone with a conviction should
be granted a licence, | would suggest that they all need to have undertaken at least the first leve! Child Protection
training to enable them to make an informed decision {and vuinerable adult training preferably).

Regarding training for taxi drivers, 1 will double check with colleagues at the other LA's when we have our child and
adult safeguarding meeting next month as to whether they encourage/require this.

Thanks and regards

Julie

From: Sarah Kits

Sent: 15 March 2013 09:05

To: Julie Chandler

Cc: Derek MacNab; Kim Tuckey

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation



Dear Julie,
Thank you for your email, | will ensure that your comments are considered when the consultation is over.

Under the Licensing Act policy the responsible authorities are consulted on all premises applications, one of the
consultees is the Head of Child Protection. They are sent copies of the application by the applicant and are sent
notification from the Licensing Unit when we receive the applications. They consider the safeguarding of children
and may make objections if they feel it necessary, should this happen, the application is referred to Licensing Sub-
Committee for consideration before the licence is issued.

With regard to taxis, our drivers don't have any specific training on Child Protection awareness or Adult
Safeguarding but they are subject to our Licensing conditions and these state that an enhanced criminal record
bureau check is essential. We specify when completing the CRB paperwork that all checks are to be carried out with
the assumption that the driver will be working with children and vulnerable adults. If the driver has any convictions
that involve any of the above they would also be referred to Licensing Sub-committee for the members
consideration prior to the issue of any licence with Epping Forest District Council,

If you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
.ind regards

Sarah Kits
Licensing Compliance Officer

=2 01992 564403
skits@eppingforestde.gov.uk
www.eppingforestde.qov.uk

From: Julie Chandler

Sent: 14 March 2013 11:37

To: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Cc: Derek MacNab

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation

Hi Sarah,
{am really sorry for taking so long to respond to your reguest for comments but have been, and still are really

snowed under with work.

As Lead Child Protection Officer for the Council, my main interest in the policy is that Safeguarding Children and
Vulnerable aduits is appropriately addressed within the policy and that for example, Taxi drivers are required to
undertake Child Protection awareness training (and ideally Adult Safeguarding training) and have current CRB
checks. 1 have not had a chance to go through the document but hope that this is covered? | believe that this is
what happens elsewhere in Essex.

Many thanks
Julie

From: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Sent: 07 February 2013 16:23

To: Mike Tipping; Nigel Richardson; John Preston; Kassandra Polyzoides; Paul Pledger; Bob Palmer; Colleen O'Boyle;
Jim Nolan; David Newton; Alison Mitchell; Paula Maginnis; Peter Maddock; ‘ImacNeill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk’;
Graham Lunnun; John Kershaw; Alan Hall; John Gilbert; Qasim Durrani; Mike Chapman; Janet Twinn; Roger Wilson;
Julie Chandler

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation

Dear Sir/Madam



As a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003, licensing authorities are required to consult on their licensing policies
evety five years. This also incorporates any changes to the Act. Please note all changes are in bold or have been
crossed through.

You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft licensing policy. | would be grateful if you wouid read it a let me
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

Thank you for spending the time to consider this matter and if ! can be of any assistance please contact me.
Yours faithfuily,

Sarah Kits
Licensing Complance Officer

Jskits @eppingforestdec.gov.uk
www.eppingforestde.qov.uk




Sarah Kits

From: Nina Coulthard <nina@revnc.wanadoo co.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2013 18:07

To: Sarah Kits

Subject: Licensing Policy consultation

Dear Miss Kits

Thank you for sending the Licensing Policy consultation document. having looked through it | have no issues to raise
concerning the policy itself, which seems very comprehensive and fair. | was particularly pieased to see the inclusions

in para 1.37.
| found para 1.24 made for confusing reading, however, as the second sentence does not really make sense. | seems

This includes any individual body or business, or their representatives are known as 'inferested parties’ and are free
to raise relevant representations regardless of their geographicaf proximity to the premises.

Perhaps this could be made clearer and more grammatical? On a lesser point, there are 2 paras 1.25 and no para
1.48. It may seem nit-picking but coutd perhaps be confusing if peopie raise points by paragraph numbers?

Yours faithfully

Nina M Coulthard (Revd)
St Michael and All Angels Church, Loughton.



Sarah Kits

From: Jerry Drewett <Jerry.Drewett@essex.pnn.police.uk>
Sent; 13 February 2013 11:12

To: Sarah Kits (GCSX)

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation

Dear Ms Kits,
Thank you for your email.
We will review the policy as requested and respond to you should we have any remarks to make.

After a cursory perusal, | would point out that in appendix 2 you may wish to add the Police and Crime
Commissicner for Essex and note that Police and Community Consultative Groups no longer exist.

Yours sincerely,
Jerry Drewett

Jerry Drewett

Operating Manager

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Essex
01245 291605

Int; 161605

Jerry.d rewett@essex.gnn.p_olice.uk

http.//www.essex.pee.police. uk

From: Sarah Kits (GCSX) [maifto:skits@eppingforestdc.gcsx.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 February 2013 16:20

To: 'penny.smith@btinternet.com'; ‘crowell@vaef.org.uk’; 'a!ison.bennett@hmcourts—service.gsi.gov.uk';
'neeve.bishop@essex.probation.gsi.gov.uk'; Luke Collison; Jerry Drewett; ‘richie.farrant@essex-ﬁre.gov.uk';
'epping.forest@cityoﬂondon.gov.uk'; jfoile@vaef.org.uk’; jgreen@Ileevalleypark.org.uk'; John Houston ;
'cflr.anthony.jackson@essex.gov.uk'; ’derrick.Ioufsn@essex.gov.uk'; 'richard@iittlefaggoters.wanadoo.cop.uk‘;
'gwyn.owen@essex.gov.uk’; Ed Wells; Caroline Wiggins; 'communfty.protection@eastherts.gov.uk';

‘first_contact@btp.pnn.police.uk’
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

You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft licensing policy. | would be grateful if you would read it a et me
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
ABZ or alternatively you can email your comments to skits@eppingforestde.gov.uk




Our ref; L. 1. 1/VRM

i Sarah Kt LOUGHTON

Licensing Section TOWN COUNCILL

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices I Buckingham Court, Rectory Lane
. Loughron, Essex 1G10 2Q2
Eﬁﬂp{ggziBZ Telephone: 020 8508 4200
Facsimile: 020 8508 4400

e-mail: contact@loughton-te.gov.uk
Web site: www.loughton-tc.gov.uk

7 March 2013 Town Clerk: Enid K Walsh

e-mail: vivienne.messenger@loughton-tc.gov.uk
=2 ext 207

Dear Ms Kits
Re: Epping Forest District Council’s Licensing Policy

The Committee agreed at the Planning and Licensing Committee meeting on 4 March 2013,
to respond to the consultation, recommending the following additional changes be made to
the Statement of Licensing Poiicy draft document:

Section no:
1.1 Add the words “as amended” so that it reads:

Epping Forest District Council (‘the Council’} is the licensing authority under
the Licensing Act 2003 as amended (‘the Act).

1.11  Delete the word “race” as all equalities are now equal with sex, age,
disability, etc., just as important as race, so it reads:

The Council will have regard to, and consult with those involved with, local
crime prevention, planning, transport, tourism, equality and cultural
strategies.

1.12  Add the following sentence at the end of this section:
The Development Committee will conversely provide to the Licensing
Committee relevant information as to the compliance of applicants with
planning permissions, eftc.

1.16  In the fourth line, delete “the” and replace with “any”, and delete the final
sentence beginning “When attaching conditions ....... " so to read:

If representations are made concerning the potential for disturbance in a
particular neighbourhood, the Council's consideration where disturbance is
likely to be of limited extent, will be balanced against any wider benefits to

the community.

Enter a new section no 1.22A as follows:

QUALITY
TOWN
COUNCIL



1.22A The Council will publish a list available to applicants, of newspapers
circulating in the District or parts thereof which it considers meet the
requirements of Regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences
and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005, a dated page from any of
which containing the advertisement shall be deemed to be sufficient
advertisemnent for the purposes of the above instrument.

1.23  To the list of Responsible Authorities consider adding:
* The Health and Wellbeing Board

1.24  Insert “which” in line 3 so it reads:

The Act permits other persons to make representations. This includes
Local—residents any individual, body or business, in—the—vicinity-of the

j i pplication, or their representatives, which are known
as ‘interested parties’ and are free to raise relevant representations
regardless of their geographical proximity to the premises.

1.25 Insert “county or a parish” in line 1 so it reads:

A Councillor for the District, County, or a parish may also make
reprasentations.

1.25 Insert “uniess there are reasons to bhelieve the advertising requirements of
the Instrument quoted in para 1.22A above have not been carried out.” At the

end of this paragraph so it read:

in the absence of any representations the licence must be granted and any
representations must be heard at a hearing of the Licensing Sub-committee,
unfess there are reasons fo believe the advertising requirements of the
Instrument quoted in para 1.22A above have not been carried out.”

Delete section 1.38 in its entirety.

7.1 Delete the word “longer” and replace with “staggered” and insert a new
sentence “This factor will be considered in setting conditions relating to hours.” so it
reads:

The Council recognises that staggered licensing hours may be in the interests of the
community by avoiding concentrations of disturbance from customers leaving
premises whilst ensuring that nuisance is minimised to local residents. This factor wilf
be considered in seiting conditions relating to hours. Premises will generally be able
to sell afcohol during the hours they are permitted to open. Entertainment providers
may provide a range of entertainment during their operating hours. When issuing a
licence, however, stricter conditions are likely to be imposed with regard to noise
control in the case of premises situated in largely residential areas.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if anything is unclear.

I would be grateful if you could inform the Town Council when the Statement of Licensing
Policy has been finalised and published on the District Council’s website.

Yours sincerelv

-~

Vivienne Messenger
Planning Committee Clerk



The Licensing Officer

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

CM16 4BZ

15" November 2012

Dear Sir/Madam,

Amended Guidance Issued Under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
Aeview of Statement of Licensing Policy

McDonald’s Restaurants Limited trades through centrally owned and franchised restaurants;
together with our franchisees, we operate over 700 late night refreshment premises
throughout the UK. We operate a range of restaurants from shopping malls, high streets and
retail parks through to main roads and transport hubs. Of our 700 restaurants licensed for
late night refreshment, 73% of these are Drive Thru restaurants located out of the town. The
locality of these restaurants means that we interact regularly with nearly every licensing
authority in the UK.

As a predominantly franchised organisation, our franchisees are local business men and
women who live and work in the localities in which they operate. They sign long-term leases
for 20 years so invest great amounts of time in engaging with their local communities and
consuit widely prior to any changes in their business which may impact the local community,

such as late night trading.

Together with our franchisees, we are keen supporters of the late night economy and over
the last few years have noticed this area providing significant growth and job development at
our various locations. We write to you as a business that represents the interests of
hundreds of late night premises. As you will be aware, Late Night Refreshment applications
are dealt with under the same umbrelia as alcohol applications which places a significant
burden on our business as we do not serve alcohol. While we appreciate and support the
Government's commitment to tackling problems caused by alcohol in town centres, the
majority of our restaurants are Drive-Thru and in motorway service stations where aicohol is
not a problem. However, as stated, we consult with local residents and the relevant
authorities prior to any formal applications in these locations to address any local concerns.

We are keen to support the development of licensing policy in any way that we can to ensure
that the late night economy is secured for the future.

The Police Retform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 made the most significant changes to

the Licensing Act 2003 since its inception. In response to these widespread changes the
Home Office issued amended guidance under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 (“Guidance”)

The Guidance, which deals with Statements of Licensing Policy states:

1.12 ..determining and publishing a statement of its policy is a licensing function and as
stich the authority must have regard to the Secretary of State’s Guidance...

it further staies at section 13:

McDonald’s Restaurants Ltd
11-59 High Road East Finchley London N2 8AW
Registered in England No. 1002769



@
13.3 — Where revisions to the section 182 Guidance are made by the Secretary of State, it
will be for the licensing authority to determine whether revisions to its own licensing policy.

Our understanding of the above sections when interpreted against the entirety of the
Guidance and its significant changes suggest that as a local authority responsible for
producing and maintaining a Statement of Licensing Policy you will be reviewing your policy
to ensure that it continues to have regard to the Guidance, including that relating to the late
night levy and Early Morning Restriction Orders.

Therefore, if you consider that a full consultation is required we respectfully request that we
are consulted as a body representative of local premises licence holders. In particular, we
would ask that when you review your Statement of Licensing Policy, you please take the
following points into consideration.

589) Powers of the Police. Responsible retailers such as McDonald's work hard
to forge and maintain good working relationships with the police. The Guidance
states, at 9.12 'The Licensing Authority should accept all reasonable and
proportionate representations made by the police uniess the authority has evidence
that to do so would not be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
However, it remains incumbent on the police to ensure that their representations can
withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a hearing'.

Greater weight on police representations should be matched by greater transparency
in relation to police representations and, in particular, any “crime statistics”. The
evidence provided should be of a sufficient quantity to allow all parties, and the sub-
committee, to make informed decisions especially when attaching greater weight to
the police representation itself. A statement of licensing policy should make clear
that the police are expected to be as transparent as they reasonably can in order that
applicants are given the opportunity to scrutinise police representations.

580) Vicinity. The removal of the vicinity test will require licensing sub-committees
to consider all representations. We would encourage any licensing policy to state
that whilst all representations will be considered clearly there must be some
apportionment of weight between those immediately impacted by the premises and
its operation and those with a more generic view and lack of personal experience.
Again, this should reflect the locality and localism that is promoted within the

Guidance.

591) From necessary to appropriate. The Guidance has removed the
requirement for conditions placed on a premises licence to be necessary and
replaced this with the need for conditions to be appropriate. Whilst it would seem that
licensing sub-committees have a lower standard of evidence to meet in order to add
conditions onto a premises licence, they should be encouraged to consider all factors
in relation to appropriateness, including the extent of the licensable activity, whether
the conditions are going to have any effect on the licensing objectives that are said to
be undermined or whether the conditions sought or being applied are too generic to
address the concerns that have been raised in representations.

McDonald’'s Restaurants Ltd
11-59 High Road £ast Finchley London N2 8AW
Registered in England Mo, 1002765



592) Consideration of the local area. It would be useful for the statement of
licensing policy to address the particular issues and/or locality areas that they
consider of importance and what their licensing sub-committees will take into
account. For example, whether thought will be given to transport links and service
provision for communities as well as the proximity of residential areas and perhaps
schools etc.

593) Divisional transparency of power. The local authority licensing team is
also now a Responsible Authority; there should be a clear division and transparency
between those who deal with the applications and those who make representations.
it would be of use to include some structure diagrams within the licensing policy so
that potential applicants can see where this division lies and be comforted that the
local authority will not in any way be acting ultra vires.

594) Early Morning Restriction Orders and Late Night Levies. We appreciate
that it may be some months before you consult on the implementation of EMROs and
Late Night Levies but we would encourage the local authority to consult widely in
relation to these policies as they are both likely to have a substantial impact upon the
late night economy, an economy to which McDonald's contributes greatly and wishes
to continue to do so.

We would be happy to provide you with more detailed explanations of the points raised
above if you require this to assist in your policy review.

fn the event that you are planning to undertake a fuli consultation on the redrafted 182
guidance or any other licensing policy consultations; or require any further information,
please contact my colleague, Stephen Carpenter on 020 8700 7467, or via email at
stephen.carpenter @ uk.mcd.com.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Jason Clark
Director of National Operations
McDonald’s Restaurants Lid

McDonald’s Restaurants Ltd
11-59 High Road East Finchley London N2 8AW
Registered in England No. 1002769
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Acorns fo Oaks

Quality golf without the price tag
EPPING GOLF CLUB FLUX LANE,EPPING ESSEX CM16 TNJ 01992 572282

Licensing policy statement
I enclose my comments-hope its what you

want.

Mighty Masters FREE golf day
Hope council staff can make use of this-
Its set up for local people-poster enclosed.

Traffic problems at Netherhall Road

Roydon CM19 5]W -
There are problems of which EFﬁC/

should be aware.l enclose my letter.

Best wishes

Neil Sjoberg
Sec Man Prop The Epping Golf Course

Golf Course Management Team: Peter Sjoberg, Neil Sjéberg
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LICENSING POLICY

Made under section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003
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This policy shall come into fo n 2012 and will be reviewed

ree o
not later than 2017

‘Epping Forest District Council
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1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Purpose and Scope

E:pping Forest District Council (‘the Council’) is the licensing authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’). This policy relates to all those licensing activities
identified as falling within the provisions of the Act, including granting premises
ficences, club premises certificates, temporary events and personal licences in
the district in respect of the sale and/or supply of alcohol and/or the provision of
regulated entertainment and late night refreshment.

-

The Act requires that the Council publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ that

sets out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing o
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act and to -
regulate licensabie activities on, and in the vicinity of, licensed premises. This

‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ has been prepared in accordance with the Act.

_ “ 9

-
This ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ has been prepared in accordance with ﬁ(Q
the provisions of the 2003 Act and having regard {0 the guidance issquw
‘under Sectio_n 182 of the Act.

This Statement of Licensing Poficy has been produced in consultation with
the Chief Police Officer for Essex, the Fire and Rescue Authority and bodies
representing local holders of premises licences, club premises certificates
and personal licences, businesses and residents of the area. The policy wil
be reviewed in not less than five years, or in the light of changes to legistation
or circumstances, whichever is sooner.

Licensing Objectives .

1.5
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The Act requires that the Council carry out its various licensing functions so as to
promote the following four licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm _

“There. o‘lg‘eaﬁv‘eg Ot d{é«,@l e PREC cjo“ﬁe:cl 7 '2 L

To achieve these objectives the Council will use the full range of measures
available to it, including relevant legislation. The Council will work closely
with the police, the fire authority, businesses, community representatives and
local people in meeting these objectives. '

*® & o @

There are a number of other Council and Government policies, strategies,
responsibilities, and guidance documents that have been considered in the
formulation of this licensing policy and which will be taken into account in its

implementation.

”Aggiicggg must be able to demonstrate that they have considered the four
licensing objectives within their operating schedule. Applicants know their
premises best and will be expected to address all aspects relevant fo the
individual style of their premises. Consideration must be given to all of the
licensing objectives. There are many control measures that are available to
applicants to achieve this goal. Where appropriate applicants should consider
whether or not any additional measures are required in respect of occasional or
specific events that are intended or are likely to attract larger audiences.



Consultation, Strategies and Policies

1.9

in developing this Policy Statement, the Council consulted widely. Along wi'{hq7

=

the statutory consultees (the Chief Potice Officer for the District and the Essex
County Fire and Rescue Service), the views of existing licence holders,
businesses, voluntary groups and residents were also taken into account.

Due consideration was given 1o the views of all those who responded fo that

o
E

consultation process.

Details of the consuitation on this policy are attached as Appendix 2.

1.10

The Council will take account of the guidance and strategies listed or any
replacement guidance or strategy when preparing its policies and in its
decision making.

e Environmental Health Enforcement Policy
¢ Enforcement Concordat
« The Corporate Plan

Other Respongibilities

e Responsibilities under Anti Social Behaviour Act 2003
¢ Equality Act 2010

Guidance Documents

¢ Guidance issued under $182 of the Licensing Act 2003

« A practical guide for dealing with Alcohol related problems issued by the
Home Office

¢ Home Office - Safer Clubbing Guide

e LACORS - A Practical Guide to Test Purchasing

e Any future documents issued relating to the Private Security Industry Act
2001, for example liaison or information sharing protocols

Any documentation relating specifically to temporary events such as:

e  The Event Safety Guide: A Guide to Health, Safety and Welfare at Music
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
www.streetartsnetwork.org.uk/pages/publications.htm

The Council will have regard to, and consult with those involved with, local
crime prevention, planning, transport, tourism, race equality and cultural

e
strategies. Review or amendment to these strategies will be considered for \)j §~
Q}/‘f/

their impact on this Statement of Licensing Policy.

Furthermore, arrangements will be made for the Licensing Committee.to receive

reports, when appropriate, on the needs of the local tourist economy to ensure
that these are reflected in their considerations. The Licensing Committee will

B
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also be appraised of the local employment situation and the need for new
investment and employment, where appropriate.

To ensure proper integration with the Council’s planning policies, the Licensing
Committee will provide reponts to the Development Control Commitiee, where
appropriate, on the situation regarding licensed premises in the area, including
the general impact of alcohol related crime and disorder, to enable the
Development Control Committee to have regard to such matters when making its

decisions.

Equality Duty

1.14

The Councii recognises its responsibilities under the Equality Act 2012 to
have due regard to the need to eliminate unfawful discrimination,
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
through the Councif’s Equality scheme 2012-2016. This Statement of
Licensing Policy has been assessed to take account of equality issues.

Regulated Entertainment

1.15

As part of implementing local culturai strategies, proper account/consuitation
will be taken of the need to encourage and promote in suitable locations, a
broad range of entertainment, particuiarly live music, dancing and theatre for
the wider cultural benefit of communities.

If representations are made concerning the potential for disturbance in a
particular neighbourhood, the Council's consideration where disturbance is
likely to be of limited extent, will be balanced against the wider benefits to the
community. When attaching conditions the Council will also be aware of the
need to avoid measures that might deter live music, dancing or theatre by
imposing indirect costs of a substantial nature.

Applications

1.17

1.18

In determining a licence application, the overriding principle adopted by the
Council will be that each application will be determined on its merits, taking

into account: N
Y =

» the Licensing Act 2003 and the four licensing objectives; (See (e /
o Government Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003;
Supporting regulations;
This statement of Licensing Policy; and
the nature and locality of the premises and the Operating Pian submitted
by the applicant.

The Council requires the gpplica[l‘_'t,sao satisfactorily address the licensing

objectives, from the design of the premises through to the daily operation of the
business, in their Operating Plans, which must be submitted with their

appiication. , . )
A A, igertere, \f{i i ey WD
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1.19

Nothing in this Statement of Policy will:

*  Undermine the rights of any person to apply under the Act for a variation of
permissions and have the _appiication considered on its individual merits:

"+ OQverride the right of any person {o make representations on any application
or seek a review of a licence or certificate where they are permitteéd to do so

under the Act;

*  Prevent any person from applying for a variety of permissions under the Act.

So far as possible, this policy will not duplicate existing legisiation and
regulatory regimes that already place obligations on employers and operators
e.g. The Health & Safety at Work etc Act 1974, The Environmental Protection
Act 1990, equalities legislation, and the Fire Safety Regulatory Reform Order
2005. Conditions in respect of public safety will only be attached to licences if
they are necessary for the promotion of a licensing objective.

When one part of the Council seeks a premises licence from the Licensing

Committee, the application will be considered from an entirely neutral standpoint.

If relevant represéntations are made, for example, by local residents or the
police, they will be considered fairly by the Committee.

In all cases, the applicants and those making representations have a right to
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

* The relevant licensing authority or any other licensing authority in
whose area part of the premises is situated.

»  Chief Officer of Police,

+ the Fire and Rescue Authority,

*» the Enforcing Agency for health and safety purposes, the local authority
responsible for environmental health,

* the local ptanning authority, the authority responsible for minimising or
preventing the risk of pollution

« the Child Protection Authority,

* the Primary Care Trusts (when the relevant provisions of the new
Health and Social Care Act 2012 are brought into force, their
replacement)

» the local weights and measures authority (trading standards). \‘;»Sr@

¥
1.24  The Act permits other persons to make representations. This includes 3

0
Local-residents any individual, body or business, in-the-vicinity-of the-premises «}? s ¥ .
subjest-to-the-applisation-or their representatives are known as ‘interested W (f’ , ?ﬁ"
parties’ and are free to raise relevant representations regardless of their ) o
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations must be ‘F'T”
‘relevant’ in that the objection relates to one or more of the four licensing &
objectives. In the case of a review the ground must not be considered to

be repetitious.
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1.25 A Councillor for the District may also make representations. A representation i §

would only be ‘refevant’ if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence o ¥
on the promotion of at least one of the four licensing objectives. Any 9)
representation must not be frivolous or vexatious, and in addition, in the case of T
reviews, not be repetitious. Parties intending to make a representation are { . :f
directed to the guidance issued by the Department for Cuilture, Media and Sport . )
{or simitar government issued guidance) for assistance as to whether a
representation is relevant.

1.25  In the absence of any representations the licence must be granted and anyw
representations must be heard at a hearing of the Licensing Sub-commitiee.

Conditions

1.26  Licence conditions will be tailored to the individual application and enly-those
hecassary appropriate to meet promote the licensing objectives will be
imposed. Licence conditions will not be imposed where other
controls/legislation exist to provide sufficient protection to the public. There

it in-tho-Gui :  under Secti ¢
aile[p_sels of se!n 2003 -whicl ) da;nse 'SI.SH e ton II8W2 ©
as-approepriate— The Council may create its own pool of conditions to assist
applicants.

1.27  Any conditions arising from the operating schedule or as a result of
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

1.28  The powers of the Council under the Act may be carried out by the Licensing
Committee, by. a Sub-Committee or by one or more officers acting under
delegated authority.

1.29  With the exception of the approval and review of its Licensing Policy,
decisions on licensing matters will be taken in accordance with an approved
scheme of delegation aimed at underiining the principles of timely, efficient
and effective decision-making. A tabie setting out how we will approach this

is attached at Appendix 1.

1.30  The Licensing Committee will receive regular reports regarding licences
determined by officers under delegated powers, in order to maintain an

overview of the general situation.

1.31  The Licensing Committee will expect individual applicants to address the
licensing objectives in their Operating Plan, having regard to the type of
premises, the licensable activities to be provided, the operational procedures,
the nature of the location and the needs of the local community.
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< G;*‘f ‘¢ Cumulative Impact of a Concentration of Licensed Premises
,(f‘f}d_ﬁ” "1.33 Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the
”5" 4 licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated
V) N in one area.
1.34 The cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the licensing

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

1.35 The Council may receive representations from either a Responsibie Authority
or any interested party, (both defined by the Act), that the cumulative impact
of new licences is leading to an area becoming saturated with premises of a
certain type, making it a focal point for large groups of people to gather, and
thereby creating exceptional problems of disorder and nuisance over and
above the impact from the individual premises themselves. In such cases,
the issue of cumulative impact may be taken into account when considering

the individual merits of any application.

1.36  The Council will not operate a quota of any kind which would pre-determine
any application, nor will it seek o impose general limitations on trading hours
in particular areas. Instead, regard will be given to the individual
characteristics of the premises concerned within a given area. Itis
recognised that pubs, nightclubs, restaurants, hotels, theatres, and other
clubs all sell alcohol, serve food and provide entertainment but with
contrasting styles and characteristics. Proper regard will be had to those
differences and the impact they are likely to have on the local community.

1.37 In determining whether to adopt a ‘cumulative impact’ policy for a particular
area the Council may, amongst other things:

« gather evidence of local crime and disorder statistics, including
statistics on specific types of crime and crime hotspots;

+ gather evidence of environmental health complaints particularly in
relation to litter and noise;

+ gather evidence of health-related statistics such as alcohol-related
emergency atiendances and hospital admissions

* ldentify the area from which problems are arising and the boundaries of
that area;

e Make an assessment of the causes;

e  Adopt a policy about future applications for premises within that area.

1.38 The Council recognises however, that as well as the licensing function there are
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
guidance to applicants, as resources permit,

The Council will also seek to liaise with applicants and/or mediate between
applicants and others who may make represeniations, to achieve a
satisfactory outcome for all involved, wherever possible and where resources
permit. Where an applicant considers that mediation and liaison may be likely
or probable, it is recommended that the applicant discuss his proposal with
the licensing department/section and those from who they think
representations are likely prior to submitting their application. Once an
application has been lodged, there are statutory timescales imposed upon the
application and determination process, which restrict the opportunity for such
discussions, liaison and mediation.

Reviews

1.41

1.42

1.43

1.44

A Responsible Authority and/or interested other parties can trigger a review of
a premises licence or club premises certificate but an evidentiary basis would
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
disorder a senior police officer (Superintendent or above) may apply for a
summary review of the premises licence which may result in :-

(a) the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

(b} the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the
licence;

(c) the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;

(d) the suspension of the licence.

The initial decision may be determined in the absence of the premises licence
holder. A review hearing must then take place within 28 days.

Where an-interested any Party applies for a review, the Licensing Authority

has to be satisfied that
and that the grounds are relevant. There is no appeal to the decision of the

Authority other than by way of judicial review.



1.45

1.47

1.48

: i } ine-wheothora-persen-s
an-interested-Rarty-by-referonce-to-the-name-and-address-of the-person
making-the-application-this-Authority-will-not-censiderany-applicationthat
iails-to-provide-these-details.

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

Where possible and appropriate the Council, Essex Police and/or E:ssex Fire
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

1.51

2.1

The Council delivers a wide range of enforcement services aimed at
safeguarding the environment and the community and at providing a ‘tevel
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
Essex County Fire and Rescue Service and (Essex County Council) Trading
Standards on enforcement issues. This protocol provides for the targeting of
resources towards high-risk premises and activities that require greater
attention, while providing a lighter touch in respect of low risk premises.

Licensing Obijectives

The following sections set out the Council’s Policy relating to the four
licensing objectives:

the prevention of ¢rime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance;
the protection of children from harm.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1C



3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

When considering Crime & Disorder applicants should look to include in their
Operating Plan measures to controf problems associated with this as required:

»  Effective training and supervision of staff
*  Adoption of best practice guidance {e.g. Safer Clubbing, The National
Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy Toolkit, Pub watch schemes, CCTV, Drug

Awareness)

Public Safety

When considering Public Safely the applicant should consider whether it is
necessary to address the foliowing in their Operating Plan:

*  Suitable and sufficient risk assessments;

+ Effective and responsibie management of premises;

*  Adoption of best practice guidance (e.g. Guide to Fire Precautions in
Licensed Premises). .

Public Nuisance

When considering prevention of public nuisance applicants should consider what
measures may be necessary and should take account of the following:

*  Adoption of best practice guidance (e.g. Good Practice Guide on the Control
of Property, Noise, published by BBPA);

¢  Ensuring customers leave quietly;

* Installation of sound proofing.

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
children to ali types of premises will not be limited in any way unless it is
considered necessary to do so in order to protect them from harm.

When deciding whether to limit access to children or not, the Council will
judge each application on its own individual merits. Examples that may give
rise to concern in respect of children would include premises where: | )
v S'J’Bragg., WW@Q 5 we chldec P’Ulue«iu{_ am% ate ol ‘,-‘!‘M\ﬁf-‘ﬁu o

: ) . SAapury f?“&éie&s-
entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided; " :

L]

» there is a strong element of gambling taking place;

¢ there is a known association with drug taking or dealing;

* there have been convictions of members of the current staff at the
premises for serving alcohol to those under 18:

* there is a reputation for underage drinking;

* where the supply of alcohol for consumption is the exclusive or

rimary purpose of the services provided at the Premises. ,
® pPre-ﬂsxcapﬁﬂM nnvmmJ&L - Ckf.’u QE@X’ G&!cg}' r&b@»&u&i&(& -S‘f&} Lt s’!i.«flﬁg art_
In the case of premises which are used for film exhibitions, conditions will be adheed .
imposed restricting access only to those who meet the required age limit in
line with any certificate granted by the British Board of Film Classification or,
in specific cases, a certificate given to the film by the Counci itself.

11



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.1

Where a large number of children are likely to be present on any licensed
premises, for example, a children’s show or pantomime, then conditions will
be imposed requiring the presence of an appropriate number of adult staff to
ensure the children’s safety and their protection from harm.

Venue operators seeking premises licenses and club premises
cerificates should consider including in their operating schedules
particularly where their own risk assessments have determined that the
presence of children is undesirable or in appropriate conditions which

could include -

A limit on the hours when children may be present;

A limitation or exclusion when certain activities may take place;
The requirement to be accompanied by an adult;

Limiting access to parts of the premises;

An age limitation.

* @& €& ¢ 9

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
have considered the protection of children in their Operating Pilan. The
Council commends the Portman Group Code of Practice on the Naming,
Packaging and Promotion of Aicoholic Drinks and would expect applicants to
consider the Code in their Operating Plan.

In the case of premises giving film exhibitions the Council would expect
licensees or clubs to include in their operating schedules arrangements for
restricting children from age-restricted films as classified according to the
recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification.

The competent responsible authority in relation to the protection of children
from harm is the Essex County Council’s Children’s Safeguarding Service. .

Hew 4‘,%‘3' Séﬁﬁ"“& S‘é'gw-&%luﬁ oy }vf w%@mﬁ; ;
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The Council recognises that longer licensing hours may be in the interests of
the community by avoiding concentrations of disturbance from customers
leaving premises whilst ensuring that nuisance is minimised to local residents.
Premises will generally be able to seil alcohol during the hours they are
permitted to open. Entertainment providers may provide a range of
entertainment during their operating hours. When issuing a licence, however,
stricter conditions are likely to be imposed with regard 1o noise control in the
case of premises situated in largely residential areas.

Licensing Hours

Contact Details

Further information concerning all aspects of licensing can be obtained from our
website:  www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

or

Licensing Section
Corporate Support Services

Epping Forest DC
Civic Offices Tel: 01992 564034

i2



High St Fax: 01992 578018
Epping Essex CM16 4BZ Email: licensing@ eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Delegation of Functions Appendix 1
Maiter to be dealt with Full Committee | Sub Committee Officers
Application for personal If & police i no objection
licence objection made
Application for personal All cases
licence with unspent
convictions
Application for premises It a reievant If no relevant
licence/club premises representation representation
cerificate made made
Appilication for If a relevant If no relevant
provisional statement representation representation
+ made made
Application to vary If a relevant If no relevant
premises licence/club representation representation
premises certificate made made
Application to vary If a police All other cases
designated premises objection
supervisor
Request to be removed All cases
as designated premises
supervisor
Application for transfer if a police All other cases
of premises licence objection
Applications for interim If a police All other cases
Authorities objection
Application to review All cases
premises licence/club
remises cerificate
Decision on whether a All cases
compiaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc
Decision 1o object when All cases
locai authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the
application
Decision to object when All.cases
local authority is acting as a
Responsible Authority
Determination of an pelice All cases
objection to a
temporary event notice
Decision whether to consult All cases
other responsible authorities on
minor variation
All cases

Determination of minor variation

All policy matters except the
| formulation of the statement of

Ali cases
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Consultation

Appendix 2

Consultation will be undertaken with those listed below. The majority of those being
contacted via email and the remainder by post. A copy of the draft policy will be
available on the EFDC website. All comments received will be considered and the
resuits of the consultation published on the EFDC website. The consultation period

will be three months.

Arriva Bus Company

Arts Council England
Association of Licensed Retailers
Attwater & Liell Solicitors

Berwin Leighton Paisner Solicitors
British Transport Police

Butler & Mitchelis Brewers
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

EFDC Councillors

EFDC Senior Officers

Eleanor Laing MP

Environment agency

Epping Forest Conservators
Epping Forest PCT

Epping Magistrates

Equity

Eric Pickles MP

Essex Ambulance NHS Trust
Essex County Council

Essex Fire & Rescue

Essex Police

Essex Probation Service

Essex Tourist Bodies

Fosket Marr Gadsby & Head

flelppne Golf- Coure ™

General Municipal and Boilermakers Union
Hammonds Solicitors

Health and Safety Executive Essex
Jarmans Solicitors

Laure! Pub Co

Lea Valley Park Authority

Limes Farm Synagogue

Local Chambers of Commerce

Local Council Liaison Commitiee
l.ocal Round Tables

Local Taxi Operators

Loughton Residents Association

LUL Transport for London

Mcmuliens Brewery

Musicians Union

Parish and Town Councils

Police & Community Consultative Group
Princess Alexanda NHS Trust

Ridleys Brewerys

Robert Halfon MP

Rural Community Council of Essex
Scottish & Newcastle Retail
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

All current holders of liquor, public
entertainment, private places of entertainment,
cinemas, theatre and late night refreshment
houses licences within the district,
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Buckhurst Hill Sports & Social Club
50a Queens Road
Buckhurst Hill

Essex 1G9 5SBY

Tel.No. 0208 504 6368

Kim Tuckey

The Licensing Section

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ

Dear Kim

Statement of Licensing Act 2003
Consultation on policy

We agree with the policy with the exception of paragraph 1.24. We note that any
objections are opened up to “interested parties regardless of their geographical
proximity to the premises”. We would prefer this to remain as it was previously,
but this is an observation rather than an objection.

Yours sincerely

Molly waites
Secretary.



Alison Mitchell

From: Kim Tuckey

Sent: 26 March 2013 13:15

To: Alison Mitchell

Subject; FW: Statement of Licensing Policy - Consultation
for info

From: Kathryn Richmond [mailto:kathryn.richmond@walthamabbey-tc.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 March 2013 12:24

To; Licensing

Subject: Statement of Licensing Policy - Consultation

Good afternoon,
We would like to thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above document.

We are pleased to note that Para 1.24 of the enclosed document describes other persons the Act permits to make
representations. Previously there was a condition that any individual, body or business had to be in the vicinity of
the premises subject to the application. This has now been removed, so that the town council, as a body, has the
right to make representations.

The difficulty is that town and parish councils are no longer advised of any applications in their area, so it is only by
chance, or word of mouth, that local councils become aware of any applications. We would like to make the
comment that we would fike to ask the Licensing Authority to send out a list of applications on a weekly basis to the
relevant town and parish council. Whilst this is not within the bounds of the Statement of Licensing Policy itself, it
would enable town and parish councils to become more active and responsive in what could be an important
change within their parish boundary.

Regards

Kathryn Richmond
Town Clerk



Sarah Kits

From: David Wixley <david.wixley@talktalk.net>
Sent: 20 March 2013 12:33

To: Sarah Kits {GCSX)

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 Consultation
Dear Sarah,

My comments as follows:

1.41-could “other parties” be defined,possibly with examples given,to aid clarity?
1.49-suggest an Appendix 3 to give a brief definition of “Hampton principles”.

1.51-suggest “(Essex County Council}” is placed after “Trading Standards” rather than before.
5.1-as for 1.49 suggest an explanation of “BBPA” goes into the proposed Appendix 3.
6.6-same comment as above for “Portman Group Code”.

7.1-Prefer “staggered” to “longer” in first line.

Top of page 14-could those two words not be included on page 13 with page 15 becoming page 14?

Appendix 2-needs updating as several consultees have changed their names.This may not be a comprehensive list

but | believe the following may need updating:

Attwater and Lieil which 1 do know is now Attwaters Jameson Hill Solicitors

Somerfield Supermarkets-which [ think are no longer trading,but why in any case was that supermarket listed and
others not?

Other name changes affecting the Transport and General Workers Union,and Whipps Cross NHS Trust,

Should relevant County Councillors be added to the list and neighbouring Authorities in case of applications close to

the borders of such Authorities?
Regards,
David Wixley

Licensing Committee Member

From: Sarah Kits (GCSX) [mailto:skits@eppingforestdc.gesx.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 February 2013 16:22

To: ‘community.protection@eastherts.gov.uk'; ken@angold-stephens.co.uk; ‘kfcavey@btinternet.com';
‘richard.d.bassett@ntiworld.com'; 'tonyboyce@aol.com': ‘heatherbrady@hotmail.co.uk’; ‘wsbh@hotmail.co,uk’;
'cllr.g.chambers@gmail.com'; 'kewalchana@yahoo.co.uk'; ‘tony@churchspires.com’; 'rcohenefdc@hotmail.com';
finns@live.co.uk’; 'leongirling@gmail.com'; ‘annegrigg@live.co.uk’; 'hartimh@bloomberg.net';
Jjennie.hart@Iioughtonresidents.co.uk'; 'derek-eliane@d-e-jacobs.fsnet.co.uk'; david.johnSon@virgin.net;
sue.jones193@ntlworld.com; ‘helen@samkane.co.uk'; cilr.ps.keska@hotmail.co,uk; jknapman@msn.com;
yogard@hotmait.co.uk; Itleonard@aol.com; al.lion@btinternet.com; ‘professormann@sky.com';
heath.lands@btinternet.com; lillianmitchell@sky.com; gagan.mohindra@chromexgroup.com; spackford@hotmail.com;
john.philipl@ntiworld.com; caroline_pond@hotmail.com; ciirbrianrolfe@hotmail.co.uk; bpsandier@aol.com;
marysartin@yahoo.com; peterjspencer@hotmail.com; dave.stallan@tesco.net; sydstavrou@yahoo.com;
'traceythomas210@msn.com’; hal-7@hotmail.co.uk; gary.waller@which.net; 'lwebber@live.co.uk’;
sylvia_watson@btconnect.com; antonywatts@googlemail.com; clir.elizabeth.webster@essex.gov.uk; Chris Whithread;
janet.whitehouse@eflibdems.org.uk'; Jon@jonwhitehouse.org.uk; david.wixley@talktalk.net;
"nevillewright64@hotmail.com'; wyatt_john1@sky.com

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 Consuitation

Dear Sir/Madam



